Laura Bowman

From: official information

Sent: Friday, 12 November 2021 4:03 pm

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: FINAL RESPONSE: LGOIMA 21314 —- - Peacocks area sewerage reports from 2002 /
2006

Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

Please find the following reports here: CJLGoIMA 21314

(1) Beca Planning ( 2002 October) Peacock scoping study.

(2) Aqualink ( 2004 Sept ) Prefeasibility investigation of options for land base waste. ( phase 1)
(3) Fraser Thomas Ltd ( 2005 Feb ) Wastewater services for Peacocke growth area.

(4) Aqualink ( 2005 April ) Prefeasibility options for land base waste ( phase 4 )

(5) MWH ( 2006 Jan ) Peacocke area waste review.

(6) MWH 2006 Review of Biojet Treatment Proposal

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 2:11 pm

To:
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: LGOIMA 21314 -- - Peacocks area sewerage reports from 2002 / 2006

Kia Ora,
| write to acknowledge your information request of Tuesday 26 October 2021 as below.

Please be advised that your request has been passed on to the relevant team within Council and you will be informed of the
outcome.



The Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requires that we advise you of our decision on whether the
Council will provide the requested information as soon as reasonably practicable, and no later than 20 working days after the
day we received your request. We will respond to you no later than Tuesday 23 November 2021.

In light of the recent announcement regarding COVID-19 and New Zealand’s Alert level 3, the safety of our employees is
paramount. We've made necessary changes to our working environment and operations that may result in limited availability of

some of our staff members. We appreciate your patience during this time. Please allow some extra time for a response to your
request as we are all doing our best to accommodate the new circumstances.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 2021 2:28 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Peacocks area/ Sewerage reports from 2002/ 2006/

Warning! This message was sent from outside your organization and we are unable to verify the sender.

Good afternoon, HCC commissioned several reports from different companies in the period 2002 to 2006. One
such report ( a peer review ) was from MWH (Waste Management) in 2006 in response to a report on Sewerage
options prepared by Marten Consulting Engineering from Australia. We have the Marten report but not the Waste
Management report. Please provide a copy of MWH report.

We also request the following report that cover the same area and time.

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

(5) MWG ( 2006 Jan ) Peacocke area waste review.

Many thanks.

Kind Regards




The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for
the addressee. Access to this internet electronic mail message by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or ommitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you are the intended recipient the author requires you obtain his permission prior to forwarding it via email

or printing and distributing it to any other parties. Commercial & Industrial Consultants Limited accepts no responsibilty for any
effect this email message or attachments has on the recipient network or computer system.





